

Born: 15-June-1982 | Married | Lives in Copenhagen



in linkedin.com/in/nolbertm



#### Experienced social entrepreneur, who is creative, enthusiastic and friendly.

I studied Computer Science, though I have owned a green energy business in Uganda since 2012, which taught me a lot about entrepreneurship, business ethics, customer service, and integrity among other skills. I have empathy, flexible, creative, self driven and I pay attention to details.





# EXPERIENCE

#### OCTOBER 2011 – TO DATE FOUNDER & CEO, AWAMU BIOMASS ENERGY, UGANDA

- Recruitment & training staff including the sales executives, tinsmiths and Webmaster
- Drawing strategic plans that helped us thrive with first-mover advantage
- Business & product development
- Fundraising, Networking & Partnership development
- Oversee business operations including production, sales & marketing and R&D

#### OCTOBER 2010 - APRIL 2011

### **RESEARCH ASSISTANT, CREEC, MAKERERE UNIVERSITY, UGANDA**

- Carried out literature reviews and prepared survey questionnaires
- Participated in data collection and processing data for the Northern Uganda Energy Efficiency Study
- Actively involved in preparing final project report

#### MARCH 2010 – TO DATE FOUNDER & CHAIRMAN, GIVING HOPE FOUNDATION, UGANDA

- Leadership & strategic guidance to secretariat
- Fundraising, resources mobilization & networking
- Reviewing reports and budgets for the organization

## **EDUCATION**

MARCH 2012 - NOVEMBER 2014 **BSC COMPUTER SCIENCE, CAVENDISH UNIVERSITY UGANDA** 

JUNE 2005 – JUNE 2007

**DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING, UGANDA INSTITUTE OF** INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY

# SKILLS

### HARD SKILLS

- Web design, graphics & computer repairs
- Leadership and self drive
- Ability to multi task
- Customer service

### SOFT SKILLS

- Communication
- Self Initiative
- Conflict resolution
- Creative thinking

# LANGUAGES

- English; Native proficiency
- Swahili; Working proficiency
- German; Elementary proficiency
- Danish; Elementary proficiency (planning to be fluent)

# **CERTIFICATIONS, LEADERSHIP & SERVICE**

### CERTIFICATIONS

- Storytelling for Change, Acumen+
- **Cleaner Production & Integrated** Environmental Management, FICCI
- Geographical Information Systems, **Makerere University**
- Business Ethics for the Real World, Santa **Clara University**
- Body language for Leadership, LinkedIn
- Entrepreneurship Strategy: from Ideation to exit. Cousera

## LEADERSHIP & SERVICE

- Chairman, Biomass Energy Efficiency Technologies Association (2014-2018)
- General Secretary, Uganda National Renewable Energy & Energy Efficiency Alliance (2015-2018)
- Board member, Latek Stay Alliance Uganda (2016-2018)
- Founding Member, Rotary Club of Kampala Wandegeya (2014)

## ♥ HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Am interested in various sports including Football, F1, Boxing, Tennis, Swimming and Chess. I am an animal lover, I enjoy bird watching, volunteering, and serving humanity. Am passionate about youth mentoring and sustainable development with special interest in rural communities in East Africa. Am also an active Christian.



Available on Request.